

# PERIKLIS AIDINOPOULOS

Alkaiou 16, Nea Ionia, 14231 · +30 6932460492

[periaidino@gmail.com](mailto:periaidino@gmail.com) · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/periklis-aidinopoulos-9260055a/>

Software Architect and Engineer with over 10 years of experience in creating Software solutions for all kinds of organizations, from SME to large-scale Enterprises, interested in software and business operations and delivering value to businesses through software.

- Excellent communications skills
- Highly adaptable
- Deep understanding of technologies and protocols
- Experienced in leading Agile teams and delivering software solutions to production
- Experienced in real life business problems solving while always keeping end user experience in mind
- Ability to learn new technologies thoroughly and apply them properly to real world use cases
- Ability to train software engineers of all experience levels to build or maintain enterprise-class software

## EXPERIENCE

**AYG 2017 – NOW**

### PEOPLECERT

Instructor on Full – Stack .Net Developer. Main Instructor at Coding Bootcamps on the C# - .Net Direction.

**JUL 2008 – NOW**

### HELLENIC ARMY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT CENTER (KEPYES)

Project manager and technical leader leading the architecture, design and development of enterprise applications using: ASP.NET MVC, SQL Server, Entity Framework, Hangfire, Angular JS, SignalR. Designed and current leader of the technical team, developing a distributed Document Management System serving the Hellenic Armed Forces.

**OCT 2016 – AYG 2017**

### HEPIS, HELLENIC PROFESSIONALS INFORMATIONS SOCIETY

Instructor on Full – Stack .Net Developer. Main Instructor at Coding Bootcamps on the C# - .Net Direction.

**FEB 2014 – JUN 2017**

### ARMY COMPUTER PROGRAMMING SCHOOL

Instructor on Full – Stack .Net Developer. Main Instructor at Coding Bootcamps on the C# - .Net Direction.

**MAR 2014 – DEC 2014**

### SOFTWARE ENGINEER, HELLENIC ARMY / IT SUPPORT CENTER (KEPYES)

Top security clearance Software Engineer working on Greek Army's GCHQ specializing in ASP .NET WebForms, ASP .NET MVC, Entity Framework, SQL Server, SignalR, KnockoutJs, Microsoft Office Add-ins.

**JUN 2004 – JUL 2008**

### ARMOR COMPANY COMMANDER

Details Classified.

## EDUCATION

2011 - 2012

**GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, NATIONAL TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS**

GPA: 7/10, Dissertation titled "Recruit: Design and Implementation of a Social Web Based Career Building Application" (10/10)

2007 - 2008

**SCHOOL OF PROGRAMMERS AND ANALYSTS, HELLENIC ARMED FORCES EDUCATION**

1998 - 2002

**HELLENIC MILITARY ACADEMY**

### LANGUAGES:

ENGLISH, GERMAN

## SKILLS

- Deep professional knowledge of Patterns & Practices like DDD, TDD, BDD
- Requirements Analysis & Business Analysis
- Over 15 years of experienced Leader

## ACTIVITIES

Outside of work I am passionate about Sports like Football, Basketball and Tennis, Motorsport and Online Racing Simulation.